Mrunal Joshi

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 June 2024 19:52

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shadab Sukri; Hardeep Singh; Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Shama Nair; Binu
Balachandran

Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request Final Approval for PR NO
:TFSPL-2425-00428 and MS FRAME WITH ONE SIDE LAMINATED BOARD

Attachments: MS Barricade; Re: rate approval for partion; FW: quotation for Partition Work; vikat

vinayak.pdf; sm infra.pdf

Dear Nimisha,

Attached quote for three vendors need to release the po to the vendor for the work to start as the hoto of the same
is to be signed tomorrow.

Regards,
Ajit Singh

From: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:39 AM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request Final Approval for PR NO :TFSPL-2425-00428 and MS
FRAME WITH ONE SIDE LAMINATED BOARD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ajit Singh,

Your requested PR is Approved by all as per work-flow. Approval Date and Time is 25/06/2024
10:39:15

PR Details as below :

PR Number: TFSPL-2425-00428

PR Description: MS FRAME WITH ONE SIDE LAMINATED BOARD

PR Total Amount: 56000.00

Requested by: Ajit Singh

Requested Date and Time: 24/06/2024 18:38:10

List of PR Line Items



. Unit Net
Line No Item Code | Item Name UOM Qty Price | Amount
ms frame
1 T O S| e 350.00 160.00 | 56000.00
laminated
board
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